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The following shall be a part of RFP 3232.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Regarding 3.1.3 (Provide at least three suggested meter rate changes with justifications for 	implementation in the fall of 2016…): What is the intent of having three suggested meter rate 	changes, each with justification and impact analysis, rather than a recommended rate 	change?  It is potentially difficult to justify multiple options for rate changes. Is it envisioned 	that different rates would be paired with other regulatory changes that call for different 	approaches to rate computation?

The intent of having three suggested meter rate changes is to identify three alternatives and how those alternatives differently impact the riding public, Taxicab Authority revenues, certificated companies (industry-wide), and drivers.  The decision of which alternative to implement will be the responsibility of the Taxicab Authority Board.   An example of three alternatives would be providing justification and the impact of decreasing, increasing, or maintaining the current rates. 

It is not envisioned that different rates would be paired with other regulatory changes that call for different approaches to rate computation.  It is not envisioned that there will be a need for a multi-faceted approach to rate computation.

2.	Regarding 3.1.4 (Conduct an analysis of current driver income as a factor in considering fare 	adjustment.): What information is currently available to the TA to help with the analysis? For 	example, do you have data about current driver compensation by the companies and/or fees that 	drivers pay the companies?

The TA does not currently collect driver compensation data.  Each company maintains complete data about driver compensation which will be made available for use in this analysis. Taxicab driver compensation is not uniform throughout the industry. Several of the companies’ employees are covered under various collective bargaining agreements which outline their compensation.  Companies without collective bargaining agreements have documented compensation schedules.  Confidentiality requirements will apply and will be clearly defined.

3.	Regarding 3.2.2 (Create a medallion allocation model which can be adjusted for future market 	conditions, and can be used to estimate the impact of adjustments on driver income and other 	policies or external conditions.): a. Have medallions been added at any time in recent years? b. 	Is there the possibility of reducing the number of valid medallions, e.g. of retiring or calling 	back medallions?

a.  	Yes medallions have been added in recent years.  
		In November 2014, there were approximately 2,410 total medallions in the industry.  		971 of these were either time and/or geographically restricted resulting in an 			equivalency of 2064 24/7 medallions.
		
		Since December 2014, one thousand one hundred twenty (1,120) new medallions 		have been allocated by the Taxicab Authority Board.  All geographic and time 			restrictions have also been eliminated through the 2015 Legislative process and 			Taxicab Authority Board orders. 
 
	b.	The Taxicab Authority does have authority to reduce the number of medallions 			allocated in the industry.  However, it has never been done.

4.	Regarding 3.2.2.1 (This model must provide for accountability and be able to withstand 	scrutiny and must be defendable.) What is meant by "accountability" for the medallion 	allocation model?

“Accountability” for the medallion allocation model means it must be able to be explained to and understood by a reasonable person, and acceptable as an appropriate model to use when determining future allocations or reductions in allocated medallions.

5.	Regarding 3.3.1 (Evaluate current business philosophy to allow certificate holders to self-	regulate the supply of taxicabs based upon market conditions, driver availability, and other 	affective factors to be determined through the evaluation.):  Can you clarify the intent of this?
Does it refer to a possibility to adjust numbers of taxis above or below the number of 	medallions?   Does it refer to the recent elimination of geographic limitations? Does this refer 	to taxicab companies (certificate holders) being able to have fewer taxis in operation than they 	have medallions for, without the risk of losing medallions? 

In the November 2015 Taxicab Authority Board Meeting, the Board agreed with the Certificate Holders that the Certificate Holders are the subject matter experts in taxicab transportation and that they are best suited to determine supply and accessibility of	 taxicabs.   The cab companies were allocated an increase in medallions without minimum
service requirements.  The cab companies are now allowed to determine market needs and supply levels as they determine to be appropriate. This is a new philosophy which has never previously been applied to the Clark County Taxicab Industry.  The intent is to provide an evaluation of the validity of this philosophy, and whether it takes into account the mission of ensuring the safety, comfort, and convenience of the taxicab riding public.

There is no requirement for any company to have a one to one ratio of medallions and taxicabs, as cabs are regularly placed in and out of service.

It does refer to the recent elimination of geographic limitations in the sense that Certificate Holders now dictate the areas which are served, potentially leading to a service vacuum in the outlying areas.  However, the geographic restrictions were statutorily eliminated through the Legislative process in 2015, effective January 1, 2016.  The Taxicab Authority Board removed them as an anticipatory pre-emption of the impending statutory mandate.  

Taxicab companies are currently allowed to have fewer taxis in operation than they have medallions for, without the risk of losing medallions.  

6.	Regarding 3.4.1 (Evaluate current service performance, responsiveness, reliability and 	accessibility.): To measure responsiveness, will it be possible to obtain response time data from 	taxi company dispatch systems?

Yes, for radio-called service, accounting for approximately 20% of all trips.  Unlikely for 	rides not obtained through dispatch.  McCarran Airport, Las Vegas Strip Properties, Special 	Event locations, and certain other locations require the use of cab stands.  These rides are 	not obtained through dispatch.  

7.	Regarding 3.4.5 (Provide suggested models/business practices to better service areas with 	forecasted effects on various stakeholders. Provide suggested models/business practices to 	better service areas with forecasted effects on various stakeholders.) As noted in the RFP, the 	Nevada Legislature in 2015 enacted legislation that abolishes geographic zones. What was the 	rationale for that change? Does this task anticipate that the geographic areas that were created 	formerly will experience inadequate service levels in the future?

The rationale for the change is to allow companies increased flexibility; however, this change could negatively impact non-airport or non-Las Vegas Strip service.

Yes, this task anticipates that the geographic areas that were created formerly will experience inadequate service levels in the future.

8.	Proposal evaluation factors do not appear to include the overall quality of the proposers work 	plan, e.g. how data collections will be performed, realism or comprehensiveness of plans for 	stakeholder outreach, etc. Is the intent to include this in 10.1.3, “Conformance with the terms of 	this RFP.” 

The evaluation criteria are set in Statute (NRS 333.335(3)).  The following provides a brief description of the issues related to each factor.

1) Demonstrated Competence:

a. Did the vendor provide sufficient data to convince you that they will do a good job for the State?
b. Was the proof compelling?
c. Are you confident that this vendor has the knowledge, skills and abilities to perform all its tasks well?
d. Will the vendor’s resources be adequate to serve the State’s needs?
e. Does the vendor suggest new ways to enhance performance?
f. Does the vendor have the flexible capacity to handle all the needs of the State as they continue to change?
g. Did the vendor present sufficient performance history to convince you of their ability?
h. Has the vendor been in business long enough to provide good stability?
i. Has the vendor experienced ownership changes that would impact their services?
j. Has there been any censure or litigation history?


2) Experience in Performance of Comparable Engagements:

a. Does the vendor have prior experience that will ensure all the skills necessary to perform tasks well?
b. Did the vendor have success in other work for a private or governmental entity?
c. Does the vendor’s previous work convince you of its successful completion of these duties?
d. Has the vendor provided adequate references?

3) Conformance with the Terms of this RFP:

a. Did the vendor’s proposal provide all the necessary information requested in the RFP in a professional manner?
b. Did the proposal cause doubt regarding the vendor’s ability to complete the necessary tasks?
c. Was the proposal easy to understand and did it provide answers to questions, or create more questions?

4) Expertise and Availability of Key Personnel:

a. Is the staff that will be assigned to this project by the vendor the best qualified to manage the process?
b. Will they be available to insure completion of the project?
c. Will they be available for follow-up issues?
d. Is sufficient staff assigned to handle these duties?
e. Will assigned staff respond to issues within a reasonable amount of time?

5) Cost:

a. Has the vendor established a cost that is reasonable for the project?
b. Is the State of Nevada receiving good value for its dollars?
c. Are the costs reasonable compared to the competition?
d. Will there be any additional costs or other ongoing expenses?

9.	The Cost Schedule spreadsheet has headings for Description of service, Anticipated Hours, and 	Rate, with 12 rows underneath for Phase I of the study, leading up to presentation of 	recommendations. If a team includes people whose time is charged at a variety of rates, can this 	form be extended to allow space for the anticipated hours for each person for each task?

	Yes.

10.	The Cost Schedule tab for Additional Charges has columns for Description, Rate, and Per…. 	Can you clarify how this works? For example, if we expect to have costs for 10 nights of hotel 	stay at the GSA per diem rate of $96 per night, where do we show the total cost for hotel stays? 

	Place the detailed explanation in the description.

11.	Can you provide any indication of the anticipated budget for this project? A project of this 	scope can be approached in a number of ways. Any information you can provide about budget 	will help us provide a realistic scope of work that meets the RFP objectives without wasting 	time on proposing unaffordable options.

	$100,000 to $140,000

12.	Will it be possible to obtain trip data from TNCs now operating in Las Vegas?

The Taxicab Authority is not aware of how to obtain trip data from TNCs now operating in Las Vegas.   

13.	Please clarify what should be submitted as the title page?

Please see Section 9.2.3.1, 9.3.3.1, 9.4.3.1 and 9.5.3.1.  The title page for each part of the response must contain the requested information.

14.	Can we include a cover letter and table of contents in Tab I one as well?

Tab I is the Title Page.  Tab II is the Table of Contents.  Your cover letter can be placed ahead of the tabs.

15.	Are you requiring tabs for all the sections, and, if so, are you requiring them to be called, “Tab 	I” or “Tab I Title Page”?

Tab naming can be left to the proposer however, ease of locating the correct tab will assist the evaluation committee with their review.

16.	If we are including no confidential information, can we omit Part I B and Part III?

Yes.  Be sure to mark the appropriate boxes in Attachment A, Confidentiality and Certification of Indemnification and include in your response.

17.	Does this contract require audited rates?

No.  Please see Section 5 of the RFP.  The State is asking for a number of hours of service to be provided for each year of the contract, an hourly cost for services and a total fixed-price for the project.

18.	Do rates need to be based on raw direct pay rate times overhead?

No.  Please see Section 5 of the RFP.  The State is asking for a number of hours of service to be provided for each year of the contract, an hourly cost for services and a total fixed-price for the project.


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3232.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	



	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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